
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2023 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Johnson___  
Callies___  
Maddy___  

Sanschagrin___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofFebruary 13, 2023 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofFebruary 13, 2023 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Approve HireofGraceBrisleyasShorewood Community and Parks/RecDirector Memo
EventCenter Attendant

E. Approve Master Contract Agreement withMNDoT CityEngineer Memo
Resolution 23-021

F. Approve HireofChristopher Pratley asPublicWorksLight CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Equipment Operator

G. Approve Recruitment forPWSeasonal Employees CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionoftheCouncil. AnyonewishingtoaddresstheCouncilshouldraisetheirhand, orifattending
remotelypleaseusethe “raisehand” functiononyourscreenandwaittobecalledon. Pleasemakeyourcommentsfromthepodium
andidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Pleaselimityourcommentstothreeminutes.  No
discussionoractionwillbetakenbytheCouncilonthismatter. IfrequestedbytheCouncil, Citystaffwillprepareareportforthe
Councilregardingthematterandplaceitonthenextagenda.  



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Recognize Outgoing Commissioners CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

B. Christmas LakeHOA – Aquatic Invasive Species Program atChristmas Lake

5. PARKS

A. ReportbyCommissioner Garske on02-14-23ParkCommission Meeting Minutes

6. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Riedelon02-07-23Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

B. CUPforantenna co-location onanexistingMonopole Planning Director Memo
Applicant : AMJInternational, LLC (T-Mobile) Resolution 23-022
Location: 24283Smithtown Road

C. Variance toOHWL setback ofSilverLake Planning Director Memo
Applicant: Gardner Building andRemodeling Resolution 23-023
Location: 19960Sweetwater Curve

D. Variance tofrontandsidesetbacks Planning Director Memo
Applicant: ToddNelson Resolution 23-024
Location: 20980 IvyLane

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Proposal forNeoGov Insight Subscription CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 23-025

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. TreeSale Communications Coordinator Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

10. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2023 5:30P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat5:30P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Labadie, andMaddy; City
Administrator Nevinski; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone

Absent: Councilmembers CalliesandSanschagrin

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Maddy seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed 3/0.   

2. COMMISSION INT ERVIEWS
5:30PM – Nat Gorham
5:45PM – Mary Johnson
6:00PM – Mark Czerwonka
6:15PM – Gene German

TheCouncil conducted interviews withthecandidates interested inservingontheParkand
Planning Commission.  Thecandidates shared examples oftheireducation, workhistory, and
background/experience andanswered questions fromtheCouncil.  

TheCouncil recessed the meeting between interviews andreconvened attheappropriate times.   

MayorLabadie explained thattheCouncil wouldmakeadecision onthevarious Commission
placements latertonightattheregularmeeting.  Shenotedthatsomeone fromCityHallwouldbe
getting intouchwiththecandidates tomorrow.    

3. RETREAT AGENDA

CityAdministrator Nevinski gaveanoverview oftheresultsofthesurveythat theCouncil had
filledoutfordiscussion attheupcoming Council retreat.  Henoted thatsinceCouncilmember
Sanschagrin wasunabletoattendtonight’smeeting, hehadgivensomefeedback fortopics to
bediscussed attheretreat.    

MayorLabadie notedthatshewished thefullCouncil waspresent forthisdiscussion and
explained thatshewouldliketheCouncil totakealookatthedifferent topicsandseeiftheyfelt
theamountoftimedesignated wouldbeappropriate.    

TheCouncil discussed possible discussion topicsandtheirproposed timelines.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 13, 2023
Page 2of2

CityAdministrator Nevinski notedthatthereareitemsthatcouldbebrought backtoafutureWork
Session foradditional discussion, ifthereisnottimeattheretreat.     

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil thattheydidnotwanttopublish timesforthevarious
retreatagenda items, incasethedayendsupgoingnotaccording totheplanbecause
theydonotwanttomislead thepublic.       

Councilmember Maddy askediftherewereanyitemsthatstaffwould liketheCouncil todiscuss
attheretreat thathadnotbeenincluded already.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski notedthathethinksmostofthosetypesofthingswillendupbeing
discussed during thebudgetandCIPtopics.    

4. ADJOURN

Maddy moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
February 13, 2023, at6:45P.M.  Motion passed 3/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2023 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, andMaddy; CityAdministrator
Nevinski; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning
Director Darling; ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield; PublicWorks Director
Morreim; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmembers CalliesandSanschagrin

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Maddy seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Maddy notedthat theattendance wasrecorded incorrectly fromtheJanuary 23,  
2023meeting.  

MayorLabadie notedthatitem2A. fromtheConsent Agenda willbemoved toitem8.C. for
separate discussion.   

Maddy moved, Johnson seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuary 23, 2023  (moved toitem
8.C.)  

B. Approval of theVerified Claims List

C. Accept Donations from Cub Foods andWSB forArctic Fever, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 23-018, “AResolution Accepting Donations tothe City of
Shorewood 2023 Arctic Fever Event.”   

D. Approve Recording Secretary Service Extension, Adopting RESOLUTION
NO. 23-019, “AResolution Approving anAddendum totheRecording
Secretary Service Agreement.”  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 13, 2023
Page 2of5

E. Hennepin County Open Book Meetings

Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

KirkHonour, 5320LeeCircle, explained thathewould liketocomment ontheBirchBluff/Lee
Circle construction project.  Hestated that twooftheproperty ownersonLeeCirclewillhavethe
sizeoftheirproperties reduced ontwosidesandtheotherswillhavethemreducedbythe
enlargement ofthecul-de-sac.  Hestated thatingeneral, allfourofthehomeowners onLeeCircle
arethinking thisplanisnotagoodideaanddonotunderstand whythereisaneedtowidenthe
cul-de-sacortheroadway. Henotedthattheyhaveseensemi-trucks thatwereabletoturnaround
intheexisting cul-de-sac.  Hestated thatheunderstands thatthereisadesiretostandardize the
roadsystem andbelieves thiswholeprojectwasbeingdoneinordertostubinawatermain, but
notedthatnoneoftheresidents onLeeCircleplantohookinto.  Heexplained thathewashere
tovoicetheongoing going lackofsupport forthisproject fromtheresidents onLeeCircle.  He
stated thatiftheCitydecides thatthewatermain stubhastogoin, hequestioned whether that
meant thattheroadway wouldautomatically havetobewidened.    

MayorLabadie askedifMr. Honour wasspeaking onbehalfofallfouroftheresidents ofLee
Circle.   

Mr. Honour stated thathewasnotherespecifically representing thembut hasspokenwith
residents atallfourofthehousesandwasherevoicing theirconcerns butnot ‘representing’ them.    

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Jim Flattum, Excelsior Lion’sClub Overview

MayorLabadie notedthatthisitemwouldbemoved toafutureagenda.   

B. Photo Contest Winners, Spring and Summer

CityClerk/HRDirector Thone gaveanoverview ofthewinners fortheSpring andSummer 2022
PhotoContest. Shestated that thewinnersare:  SpringWonder – Evening DelightbySuzann
Thompson; Summer Delights – HoldontoSummer – Jocelyn Stenberg; People andPets – Yard
Working – DanielA. Peso; andWildlife – Blackburnian Warbler – JudyVoigtEnglund. She
reminded everyone thatthefallandwinterphotocontest wasongoing andencouraged people to
continue tosubmit theirentries.    

5. PARKS

6. PLANNING

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Arctic Fever Recap



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 13, 2023
Page 3of5

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield gaveanoverviewoftheArcticFeverevent, partnerships,  
sponsorships, volunteers, andparticipation numbers forthevarious events. Shestated thatthe
inthenextfewweeks, theplanning committee forthiseventwithcomplete aposteventevaluation
andstart theplanning process for2024.   

MayorLabadie noted thatshehadattended bothdaysofArcticFever andfeltitwasreallyagreat
event.  Sheexpressed herappreciation tothevolunteers andthecorporate sponsors formaking
theeventpossible.    

B. Approve Appointment ofPlanning/Park Commissioners

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatearlier thisevening, theCityCouncil heldinterviews
fortheopening Commission positions.  ShenotedthattherearetwoopenseatsonthePlanning
Commission andoneseatopenontheParkCommission.    

Mayor Labadie notedthatGeneGerman hadaskedaveryspecific question following hisinterview
thatisawaiting anofficial answer fromtheCityAttorney.  Shestated thatuntil thatquestion is
answered, theCouncil cannotmakeadecision regarding appointing himtofill anyofthe
vacancies thisevening.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thathewanted tomakeitclearthatMr. German isnot
precluded fromapplying toserveonaCommission sometime inthefuture.   

MayorLabadie clarified thatitwouldbemoreaccurate tostatethattheanswer toMr. German’s
question couldmakehimchoose tovoluntarily withdraw hisapplication.     

Labadie moved, Maddy seconded, Appointing Nat Gorham tothe Planning Commission
fora term expiring February 2026 and Mary Johnson tothePlanning Commission fora
term expiring in2025 and appointing Mark Czerwonka tothePark Commission foraterm
through February 2024.  Motion passed.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski notedthathealsobelieves thereareupcoming openings onthe
LMCCandtheLMCD.  

MayorLabadie notedthatshethinks itisingoodpractice torequire theseated commissioners to
reapply aswellasopening thingsuptothepublic.   

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil torequire seated commissioners toreapply for
openings onCommissions.   

C. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuary 23, 2023

Councilmember Maddy stated thatCouncilmember Sanschagrin wasmarked aspresentatthe
meeting, buthewasnotinattendance.  Hestated thathebelieved Councilmember Sanschagrin
waspresent on-line, butdidnotvoteduring themeeting.    

Maddy moved, Johnson seconded, Approving theCity Council Regular Meeting Minutes
ofJanuary 23, 2023, with theattendance revised, asnoted.   Motion passed.   

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 13, 2023
Page 4of5

A. Staff

PublicWorks Director Morreim stated thattheyhaveheldtheLightEquipment Operators
interviews andarehoping tobeabletomakeanemployment offersoon. Henotedthattheyare
alsoplanning topostsoonfortheirupcoming seasonal positions.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathecanrespond totheitemraised byMr. Honour duringMatters
fromtheFloor andexplained thathehadalready hadcommunications withMr. Honour, sohe
wasawareofhisconcerns.  Heconfirmed thatoneofthereasons theCityisreconstructing the
cul-de-sacistostandardize itwitha90footdiameter.  Henotedthattherehasbeenafairamount
ofdiscussion overthelastfewprojects fromtheCouncil andstaff regarding thesizeofcul-de- 
sacs.  Henotedthathebelieves thattheyhavereduced thediameter to85feetinthisparticular
location inorder tominimize treelossandtheneedforeasements around theperimeter ofthe
cul-de-sac.  Henotedthat oneofthemainreasons forthe90footdiameter issoaschoolbus
canturnaroundonit, butinthislocation, because itissuchasmallstubstreet, theydonot
anticipate aschoolbuswoulddrivedowntherebutwould liketohavealargerdiameter for
emergency response vehicles.  Hestated thattheyareplanning tostubinwatermain andputin
ahydrant atthesouthendofthecul-de-sacand pointed outthesizeofthecul-de-sacisstaying
within theCity’sfootprint oftheright-of-way.  Hestated thatthepointmadebyMr. Honour was
somewhat misconstrued andexplained thattheCitywasnot ‘taking’ theirproperty butis reducing
thesizeoftheirfrontyardbecause ofthesizeofthecul-de-sac.  Hestated thatthisareaiswithin
theCity’srighttoconstruct andmaintain theroadways.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Maddynotedthathewillattend theupcoming LMCCmeeting andnotedthat if
anyone hadanything forhimtobringtothatmeeting tolethimknowpriortoThursday.   

Councilmember Johnson stated thatheattended anExcelsior FireBoard meetingandoneoftheir
bigtopicsofconversation wasresponse timesforambulances.  Hestatedthatheexpects that
conversation tobeonethatisbrought backbefore theindividual CityCouncils.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski notedthathehasbeendisseminating information onthistopicasit
hasbeenreceived fromFireChiefMackey.  Hestated thattheCouncil mayneedtomakea
determination onwhether thisissomething that theywanttotakeaformalposition onorifthey
arecomfortable withthedirection thingshavebeengoing.    

MayorLabadie stated thatearlier todaysheattended theRegional CouncilofMayors meeting
where themaintopicofdiscussion washousing, affordable housing, andequity.  Shenotedthat
afewweeks agosheattended theSt. PaulWinter Carnival withothermayors.  Shestated that
shehasalsobeeninvitedbyCongressman Phillips officetoattendanon-partisan eventatthe
WhiteHouseonMarch1, 2023entitled, Communities inAction, Building aBetter Minnesota.     

10. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Maddy seconded, Adjourning the City Council Regular Meeting of
February 13, 2023, at7:33P.M.    

Motion passed.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 13, 2023
Page 5of5

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk































2D

MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  Approving Hiring ofGrace Brisley Community Center Attendant
Meeting Date:  Monday, February 27, 2023
Prepared by:   Janelle Crossfield, ParksandRecreation Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toShorewood Personnel PolicySection3.08Allnew, rehired,  
promoted orreassigned employees shall complete asix (6) month probationary period upon
assuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiod shall beused toobserve theemployee’swork habits
andability toperform thework theyarerequired todo.     

Background:  Thecitymostrecently recruited candidates fortheCommunity Center Attendant
Position. GraceBrinsley wasselected fortheposition basedonhereducation andexperience in
arecreational setting.   

Grace isaresident ofShorewood andhasaBachelor ofArtsinCommunication Studies. Her
relevant experience consisting ofcommunications, teaching pre-schoolprograms andserving
asaService DeskAttendant/Building Supervisor atWilliston Fitness Center inMinnetonka for
thepastfiveyears.   

Financial Considerations: Staff isrecommending Grace’scompensation ratebesetatGrade
1, StepBofShorewood’sCompensation Planof $14.33hourly.  Theposition willbereviewed at
the6-monthanniversary forconsideration ofpermanent appointment.  Theposition isnon- 
exemptandPERAeligible.      

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve Grace Brisley’s
appointment asaprobationary employee inthecapacity ofCommunity Center Attendant forthe
CityofShorewood.   Motion, second andsimplemajority voterequired.  Ifthecouncil approves
hisappointment, herfirstdayofemployment isanticipated tobeMarch3, 2023.   

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
sustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



2E
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  MasterContractAgreementwithMinnesotaDepartmentof
Transportation

Meeting Date: Monday February 27, 2023
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  MattMorreim, Director ofPublic Works
Attachments:  Agreement, Resolution

Background:  TheCityofShorewood andMnDOT oftencoordinate onroadway related
itemsthroughout theareaandbothentities wishtostreamline theefforts toallowfor
quickservice anddelivery.  Havingamaster contract agreement inplacewillspeed up
theapproval process forbothagencies.  Themaster contract agreement would allow
workandmoney tobeexchanged inbothdirections depending ontheneedsand
interests oftheagencies.   Aformal workorder wouldbeprepared andapproved atthe
staff level forbothagencies foranyworktooccurunless itisalready covered under the
standard itemsoftheagreement.   Thecontract would remain inplaceuntilJune2027,  
atwhich timeitcouldbeterminated orrenewed.  Onebenefit ofhaving thisagreement
inplace isthatitcreates another option forthecitytoreceive fundsdirectly from
MnDOT ifShorewood istotaketheleadontheTH7Corridor Study.     

FinancialConsiderations: None.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff recommends thecitycouncil approve the
resolution toapprove andenter intotheMaster Partnership Contract withtheMinnesota
Department ofTransportation.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1





































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-021

ARESOLUTIONTOAPPROVEAMASTERPARTNERSHIPCONTRACTWITHTHE
MINNESOTADEPARTMENTOFTRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, TheMinnesota Department ofTransportation wishes tocooperate closely
withlocalunitsofgovernment tocoordinate thedelivery oftransportation services and
maximize theefficient delivery ofsuchservices atalllevelsofgovernment; and

WHEREAS, , MnDOT andlocalgovernments areauthorized byMinnesota Statutes
sections 471.59, 174.02, and161.20, toundertake collaborative efforts forthedesign,  
construction, maintenance andoperation ofstateandlocal roads; and

WHEREAS, thepartieswishtobeabletorespond quickly andefficiently tosuch
opportunities forcollaboration, andhavedetermined thathaving theability towrite “work
orders” against amaster contract wouldprovide thegreatest speedandflexibility in
responding toidentified needs.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:   

1. ThattheCityofShorewood enter intoaMaster Partnership Contract with
theMinnesota Department ofTransportation, acopyofwhichwasbefore
theCouncil.  

2. Thattheproper Cityofficers areauthorized toexecute suchcontract, and
anyamendments thereto.  

3. ThatthePublic Works Director isauthorized tonegotiate workorder
contracts pursuant totheMaster Contract, whichworkordercontracts
mayprovide forpayment toorfromMnDOT, andthatthePublic Works
Director mayexecute suchworkordercontracts onbehalfoftheCityof
Shorewood without further approval bythisBoard.  

thPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this27 dayofFebruary 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2H

MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  Approving Hire ofChristopher Pratley asPublic Works LEO
Meeting Date:  Monday, February 27, 2023
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
Reviewed by: MattMorreim, PublicWorksDirector

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toShorewood Personnel PolicySection3.08Allnew, rehired,  
promoted orreassigned employees shall complete asix (6) month probationary period upon
assuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiod shall beused toobserve theemployee’swork habits
andability toperform thework theyarerequired todo.     

Background:  Thecitymostrecently recruited qualified candidates forthenewlycreated Public
WorksLEOposition thatwasapproved bythecitycouncil in2022.  Candidates were
interviewed byCityAdministrator MarcNevinski, PublicWorksDirector MattMorreim, Public
WorksSupervisor ChrisHeitz, andCityClerk/HRDirectorSandie Thone onFebruary 9, 2023.   
Itwasunanimously agreed tooffertheposition toChristopher Pratley, determining his
knowledge, experience, andskillswouldbeagoodfitforthepositionandanassettotheteam.   
Christopher’smostrecentexperience isasanEquipment Operator fortheCityofChanhassen,  
wherehespent thelast11-1/2years.   Ifapproved, Chris’sstartdatewillbeMarch1, 2023.    

Financial Considerations: Staff isrecommending Christopher’scompensation ratebesetat
Year3; $32.76 perhour, oftheAFSCME Union scalefortheLEO position, asoutlined inthe
AFSCME Union Contract.  Theposition willbereviewed atthe6-month anniversary for
consideration ofpermanent appointment.  Theposition isnon-exempt, PERAeligible, benefit
eligible, andreceives vacation, sickleave, andholidaybenefits.     

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve Christopher
Pratley’shireasaprobationary employee inthecapacity ofPublicWorksLEOfortheCityof
Shorewood.   Motion, secondandsimplemajority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
sustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1

BRENDA
2F



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2I
Title/Subject:  ApproveRecruitmentforPWSeasonalEmployees

MEETINGMeeting Date: Monday, February 27, 2023
TYPEPrepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector

RegularReviewed by:  MattMorreim, Public Works Director

Background:  EachyearthePublic Work’sdepartment recruits forandhirestemporary
seasonal workers whoperform maintenance workinthecity’sparks.  Theposition
description hasbeenupdated toreflect themost recent dutiesandresponsibilities ofthe
position andthepayratefortheposition hasbeenreviewed asdiscussed below.     

Youmayrecall that lastyearwewereunsuccessful atfillingeitherofthecity’stwo
posted Public Work’sdepartment seasonal positions.  Inasurvey oflocalseasonal
wages, itwasdetermined thehourly advertised payfortheposition, at $14, waswell
underwhatsurrounding citieswerepaying theirseasonal publicworks employees.  The
citypaidanhourlywageof $11.75fortheposition in2021.  Acomparison islisted
below.  

City Seasonal PWEmployee HourlyRate for2023

CoonRapids       $ 16.87
Northfield       $ 14.96-$16.85
Fridley        $ 15.65-$18.04
Champlin       $ 16-$20
Excelsior       $ 15-$17
Eagan        $ 16.67-$18.33
Crystal       $ 16.27
Golden Valley      $ 17.33-$19.44
Burnsville       $ 14.19-$16.92
EdenPrairie       $ 15-$18
Savage       $ 14.33-$22.85
PriorLake       $ 15.50-$16.25
Mound       $ 18
WhiteBearLake      $ 14.68-$16.48
Anoka        $ 17
Lakeville       $ 15.35-$17.35
Edina        $ 15.97-$18.13

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1

BRENDA
2G



Inameeting todiscuss theposition, thewages, andtherecruitment, itwasdetermined
thatanhourly rateof $18wouldbemostcompetitive fortheposition andalignnicely
withthesurrounding communities ofMound andExcelsior.    

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
recruitment tofillthepositions fortwo (2) seasonal publicworks employees toperform
parkmaintenance aspresented andattherateof $18.00perhour.  Motion, second and
simple majority voterequired.    



4A
MEETING

TYPE
Regular

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   Service Recognition:   
Shorewood Planning and Park Commission

Meeting Date:  Monday, February 27, 2023
Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

MarieDarling, Planning Director

Background:  Thecityhasaneedforcitizens toserveonadvisory committees tothecity
council.  Pursuant toShorewood CityCodeChapter 201, theShorewood Planning Commission
wasestablished tobethecityplanning agencyauthorized byMNStatute andisadvisory tothe
CityCouncil.  TheCommission consists offivemembers whomustbecurrent residents of
Shorewood.  Termsofappointment commence onMarch1andterminate onthelastdayof
February andrunforthree (3) years.  ThePlanning Commission shallhavethepowers and
dutiesgiventocityplanning agencies, generally bylaw, including theauthority toconduct public
hearings.    

Pursuant toShorewood CityCodeChapter202, theShorewood ParkCommission was
established andisadvisory totheCityCouncil.  TheCommission consistsoffivemembers who
mustbecurrent residents ofShorewood.  Termsofappointment commence onMarch1and
terminate onthelastdayofFebruary andrunforthree (3) years.  ThepurposeofthePark
Commission shallbetoaidtheCityCouncil intheexpenditure ofmonies sothatthegreatest
benefit maybeobtained fromtheuseandmaintenance ofthecityparks.    

Wesincerely thankandrecognize theoutstanding service ofthefollowing outgoing
commissioners:  

Planning Commissioner andVice-ChairMarcRiedel
Planning Commissioner andChairDustinMaddy
ParkCommissioner MattGallivan
ParkCommissioner JamesHeinz
ParkCommissioner Joanne Schmid

The Shorewood City Council recognizes and expresses appreciation totheabove
commissioners for their dedication and service on theShorewood Commissions.  An
engraved Yeti will bepresented tothem inhonor oftheir contributions.    
NoFormal Action Requested.   

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



5A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
PARK COMMISSION MEETING SHOREWOOD CITY HALL
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING

ChairHirnerconvened themeeting at7:01p.m.  

A. Roll Call
Present:  Chair Hirner, Commissioners Levy, Garske, andWenner; City

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield; andPlanning Director
Darling

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Garske moved toapprove theagenda aswritten.  Wenner seconded themotion.  Motion
carried 4-0.  

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. Park Commission Meeting Minutes ofOctober 25, 2022

Levy moved toapprove theminutes oftheOctober 25, 2022 meeting, aswritten.  Hirner
seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Therewerenone.    

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Silverwood Park Grand Opening

ChairHirnerstated that theSilverwood Parkprojectwascompleted attheendoftheseason in
2022andlooksfabulous.  Hestated thattheparkhasbeengettingalotofvisitors andnotedthat
theCity isplanning tohostagrandopening eventandexplained that theCommission hasbeen
askedtoprovide inputonwhentohold thisevent, ifthereshouldbefood/refreshments, aswell
asentertainment orvendors.  Hegaveabriefoverview ofwhatwasdonewhentheCityhelda
grandopening event forBadger Park.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewouldrecommend waiting toholdthegrandopening
eventuntilafterthefrost isoutoftheground.    

TheCommission talkedabout thepossibility ofholding thegrandopening inlateJuneduring the
week, andwaystomarket theevent.  



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023
PAGE2OF9

Planning Director Darling suggested thatstaff takealookatsomepossible mid-weekdates in
Juneandcomebackwithmorespecific optionsatthenextmeeting.  ShenotedthattheCityhad
received agrant fromHennepin County fortheparksandbelieves thattheywould liketobeinvited
tothegrandopening eventaswell.    

Commissioner LevynotedthatitmayalsobeagoodideatomakesurethattheMCESknows
thatthisparkhasspecialneedsequipment inplaceandavailable foruse.    

ChairHirneraskediftheremaybeawayforchildren toactually conduct theribboncutting rather
thantheCityofficials.    

TheCommission discussed ideasforfood/refreshments andnotedtheimportance ofconsidering
thatthisisamuchsmaller parkthatBadger.  Theysuggested perhaps theeasiest optionmaybe
tohaveawaytosimply passoutpopsicles oricecream rather thanhaveavendor, butalso
discussed thepossibility ofhavingasmall vendorbesituatedontheservice drive.      

Commissioner Levysuggested thatperhaps havingsignage relatedtothemowing plansrelated
totheBeeFriendly policybeputuppriortothisevent, soitcanserveasanupdate forresidents
onthatpossible change.    

Planning Director Darling notedthatshewasnotsureallthedecisions wouldbemadebythen,  
butagreed thatwouldbeaniceaddition.     

Commissioner Wenner notedthatherneighbor hostedagraduation partywhere theyhadaBen
Jerry’scartthatworked reallywellandevenhadcompostable icecreamcups.  Sheaskedhow

manypeople theCitywouldexpect tobeattheevent.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatbecause ofthelimitedamountofparking, sheenvisions
itasbeingmoreofaneighborhood partywhichwouldprobably meanaround50people.    

Commissioner Garske askedwhattypeofentertainment options staffwasthinking maybe
appropriate forthistypeofsmaller scaleevent.   

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCityhiredanindividual whomadeballoon animals that
wasverypopular attheBadger Parkevent thatcouldworkforthiseventaswell. Shenotedthat
theycouldalsohavesomesmallgames andthings likesidewalk chalkavailable.      

There was consensus tolook into hiring theballoon artist, having chalk available, having
some sort oficecream orsnow cone type ofrefreshment available, and toschedule the
grand opening forSilverwood Park mid-week inmid tolate June.    

B. Eddy Station Concession Stand

ChairHirnerexplained thattheCityhashadalongstanding vendorwhohasoperated theEddy
Station concession standeachsummer buttheyarenolongerabletodoit.  Hestated thatthe
Cityisinneedoflookingatoptions forconcessions including sportsassociations, foodtrucks,  
City-run, orbyhavingothercommunity organizations runtheconcession stands.    

Commissioner Levyasked whythecompany thatusedtoruntheconcession standwouldno
longerbedoingit.   



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023
PAGE3OF9

Planning Director Darling explained thatithasoriginally runbythefatheroftheindividual whoran
itlastyear.  Shestated thatshebelieved thatthefatherpassed awayandthefamilymember no
longerwants torunthebusiness.  Shenotedthat, inthepast, theconcession standwasprimarily
runwhenthereweregamesatEddyStation.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatfromwhatshehasseen, thelastvendor did
trytomaintain having theconcession standopenMonday – Sunday from5:30to8:30p.m..    

Commissioner Wenner askedwhattypeoffacilities andequipment wereavailable atthis
concession stand.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated that herunderstanding isthatpre-packaged
snacksarewhatwouldbeallowed tobeservedoutofEddyStation.  Shestated thatthereisa
refrigerator andafreezer, butbelieves thatistheonlyequipment.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatinthepasttheysoldpopcorn andhotdogsaswell, but
thestandislackinga3-compartment kitchen sink, sotheycannotsellfoodthathasbeenmade
onsite.    

Commissioner Wenner askediftherewassomeplace tothenorthoftheconcession standwhere
afoodtruckwouldbeabletoparkbefore theparktrafficwouldaccumulate.  Shestated thatshe
knowshowcongested theparking lotcanbeandexpressed concern aboutafoodtruckbeing
abletogettothatportionofthesite.   

ChairHirnerstated thathethinks theendoftheparking lotmaybeabletoaccommodate thiskind
ofuse, buttheremaybeanissuewithgetting power tothislocation.  Hequestioned whether
therewouldbesomebody willing tohaveafoodtruckatthissitefor3hourseverynight and
whether theprojected saleswouldbeenough toenticeafoodtrucktowanttodothat.    

Commissioner Garskestated thathewould leanawayfromfoodtrucksbecause hethinks itmay
bedifficult toproduce enough revenue inthislocation anditmaybedifficult tofindenough trucks
torotate through.  Hestated thathelikestheideaofthesportsassociation orenabling the
community organizations anopportunity tooperate theconcession standasawaytofundraise.    

ChairHirnerstated thatwouldalsobein favorofcommunity organizations orsportsassociations
handling concessions forthislocation.  Hestated thathethinks thattheMinnetonka Baseball
Association isagoodexample ofhowwellthiskindofsolution canwork.    

Commissioner Wenner askediftheCitymadeanymoneyoffoftheconcessions.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield noted thatshehadfoundarecordofasmall feethatwas
charged eachseason tothevendor.    

Commissioner Wenner askediftherewerenumerous sportsassociations thathaveexpressed
aninterest inoperating theconcession stand.   

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield explained thatformerParkandRecreation Director Grout
hadreached outtoassociations lastyearandatthetime, noneoftheassociations hadexpressed



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023
PAGE4OF9

aninterest init, butsincethattime, oneassociation hasexpressed interest regarding the
possibility ofaMonday through Thursday operation.    

Commissioner Wenner stated thatherexperience withkidsplaying socceratFreeman Parkis
thatfinding parent volunteers canbeextremely hardwiththeyounger agegroupbecause parents
arealready overloaded.  Shestated thatshelovestheidea, intheory, butisnotsureiftheywould
beabletopractically comeupwithenough commitment fromtheparents toactually runthe
concession standandalsowondered ifitwasnecessary.  Shenotedthatshehasbeentherefor
games whentheplayers, parents, andgrandparents haveallbeenalittlehungry andcranky and
agreed thatitwouldhavebeenniceiftheyhadsomething moresubstantial available.  Sheasked
iftheremaybeawaytopartner withlocal restaurants tohavesponsored nightswiththeir food
available.    

Commissioner Levystated thatherchildren areswimmers andstaffing theboothwithproducts
wasapainbecause theyhadtomakeCostco runsforsupplies andagreed withCommissioner
Wenner thatparents donothavealotoftimeforthiskindofcommitment.  Shestated thatsheis
wondering about theideaofhavingitbeCity-runand togivesomeyoungpeopleajob.  She
stated thattheCitywould alsobeabletocontrol theconsistency andproductqualityofwhat is
sold.  Shestated thatsheagreed withCommissioner Wenner thatshelovestheideaofinvolving
thecommunity orsportsassociations, buthavingbeenontheothersideofthisissue, hasseen
howharditcanbe.    

Commissioner Wenner stated thatitishasbeendifficult fortheCitytofindseasonal workers over
thelastfewyears.   

ChairHirner askedwhentheyneededtohaveananswer forthissituation.   

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatwould depend onwhich routetheyselectand
reviewed someofthetimelines related tostaffing, foodtruckapprovals, agreements, andpotential
fees.    

Commissioner Wenner askedabout thepossibility ofreaching outtothehighschool toseeif
therewereanyoftheirclubswhomaywanttosignuptotaketurnsrunning thestandinorder to
raisemoney fortheirorganizations/clubs.  Shereferenced thecoffeehouseonExcelsior
Boulevard inHopkins thatisrunbystudents.   

ChairHirnersuggested thatitmaybeworthwhile tohaveaconversation withthebusiness teacher
atthehighschool.  Hestated thathehasbeeninvolved inafeworganizations thatsupported
groups thathavehadthelocalbusiness teacher puttogether aplanthatwill teachthestudents
howtorunabusiness andnotedthatthiscouldpossibly bethatkindofsituation.    

Commissioner Garske statedthathethinks theCommission isinagreement thattheywould like
tohavesomething available atEddyStation.  Hestated thatitsounds likethepreferred route
wouldbetohavesomesortofgroupororganization staff itrather thantryingtohiresomeone.   
Hestatedthathethinks therehavebeenalotofgoodideasthrownoutandaskedifthatwas
enough togivestaffastart looking intosomeoftheoptions.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield suggested thatstaff takealookatafewoftheoptions
suggested bytheCommission andcomebacktotheParkCommission nextmonthwithamore
formalized ideaofwhatmayberequired.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023
PAGE5OF9

Commissioner Garske askediftheCommission feltthattheassociation thatwasinterested in
potentially staffing theconcession standMonday through Thursday wouldbesufficient.    

Commissioner Wenner stated thatshedidnotthinkthatwouldbefeasible.   

Hirner moved todirect staff to look intohaving thesports associations run theconcession
stand as option #1; community organizations asoption #2; and City-runasoption #3; and
that ifthere isnotmuch weekend coverage that theCity look atgiving theoption for the
organizations towork with food trucks for things such astournaments.  Garske seconded
themotion.    

Commissioner Wenner askediftheCitywould takeaportionofthesalesfromtheconcession
stand.   

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield explained thatinothercitiesshehasseentheCityhas
received apercentage oftheprofits.    

Commissioner Wenner askediftherewasafoodtrucksitewhere theCitycouldpostthe
opportunities andavailable timeslotstoseeiftherewasanyinterest.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatwouldbeanoption, butinherexperience, the
foodtrucks liketoknowhowmanypeoplewillbethereandwhatother foodvendors maybe
available.  Shestated that therearedifferent routes thattheCitycould take, forexample, starting
smallandworking withahotdogcartvendor.    

Commissioner Wenner stated thatshewould liketoseethisdonepriortolookingathaving itby
City-run because oftheproven difficulty infindingseasonal staff.  Sheofferedafriendly
amendment totheexisting motion toreplace theCity-runoption #3withfoodtrucks.    

Amended motion byHirner, seconded byGarske, todirect City staff to look into having
thesports associations run theconcession stand as option #1; community organization
asoption #2; and food trucks asoption #3, including giving theoption for food trucks for
things such astournaments. Motion carried 4-0.  

C. Smithtown Townhouse Development 24250 Smithtown Road

ChairHirnerexplained thattheplotoflandforthistownhouse development straddles both
Shorewood andTonkaBaybuttonight’sdiscussion should focusonlyontheShorewood aspect
oftheproposal.  Hestated thattheyareplanning fourbuildings witheightunits andgaveabrief
overview oftheCityordinance regarding parkdedication fees.  Heexplained thatthePark
Commission isbeingasked tomakearecommendation totheCityCouncil onwhether theywould
liketoseeparklanddedication orparkdedication feesinthisinstance.   Hestatedthatbecause
ofitslocation, hedidnotthink landdedication mademuchsense andwouldsuggest thattheCity
acceptparkdedication feesinlieuofland.    

Commissioner Garske stated thatheagreed anddidnotfeellikethespacewouldaddmuch value
totheCity’sparksandthefeeswouldbebetterused forupgrading otherCityfacilities.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023
PAGE6OF9

Commissioner Levyaskedabout thenumber ofbedrooms intheseunitsandhowmany families
areexpected tolivethere.    

RyanLundgren, stated thattherewouldbeabout3bedrooms perhome.   

Commissioner Wenner askedwhatwouldbeconsidered a ‘park’.  Shestated thatshe
understands thatthisisnotafeasible areaforaparkbecause ofitslocationanditsproximity to
Badger Park, butexplained thatshewasabigtreeadvocate.  Shestated thatthisareacontained
oneofthelaststandofoldgrowth treesinthearea.  Shestated thatifthatwholestandoftrees
istakendownthatwouldmeanaprettybigloss.  Shenotedthat itdidappearasthough the
developer hasstated thattheyplantoleaveasmany treesaspossible.    

Mr. Lundgren agreed andexplained thatwasthebenefitofthehomeowners fromasales
perspective toleaveasmanyofthetreesinplaceaspossible soitlooks likeithasbeenthere
thewhole time.    

Commissioner Wenner reiterated herquestion aboutwhattheCity’sdefinition wouldbeof ‘park’.   

Planning Director Darlingstated that, inthiscase, thedefinition theCitywouldbeusingiswhat is
theareaofuseable public space thatcouldbegained inthisarea.  Shestated thatthereanumber
ofparks intheareaaswellastheLRTtrailandnotedthattheComprehensive Plandoesnot
indicate anyadditional landneeded inthisparticular areaforapark.   

Commissioner Wenner explained thatsheunderstood thattherewerenoparks ‘needed’ inthe
areabutaskediftherewasanything fromtheCity’sperspective thatwouldaddress conservation
oftrees, especially iftheyarevaluable, older trees.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCitywants tolookatareasandpickupconservation
areaswhere itisfeasible.  Sheexplained thatinthiscase, iftheCitywasgoing topreserve the
treesonthespace, theCitywouldenduphaving topurchase theproperty inordertodothat.   
Shestated thatthisproposal doesnotinclude muchopenspacefordedication tothepublic.  She
reiterated thatforanykindofmeaningful conservation onthesite, theCitywouldneedtopurchase
aportionoftheproperty rather thangettingasmallpercentage oftheproperty setasideforpublic
openspace.    

Commissioner Wenner askedabout thelandscaping plansandwhattreestheyhaveidentified in
theirplans.   

Mr. Lundgren statedthattheyhavenotgotten intothosekindsofdetailsyet.  Hestated thatthis
planwassomething thattheirengineer hadputtogether asaninitial idea.  Hestated thatthey
havespoken withPlanning Director Darling, thefiredepartment, andthepolicestationnearby
because theyfeltscreening onthatsidewouldbeveryimportant.  Heexplained thatthisplanwas
meant tojustshowthemwhattheyhadinmind, buthavenothadanymeaningful discussions at
thispointregarding landscaping orwhich treeswillneedtocomeout.    

Planning Director Darling notedthatasurveywith thetreeinventory wasincluded inthemeeting
packet, butnoted thatitisabithardtoseeinthisformatandmaybeeasiertoexamine inits
electronic form.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023
PAGE7OF9

Commissioner Levyaskedabout thenumber ofresidents perparkfromthemostrecentcensus
andaskedifthisdevelopment wasadded iftheCitywouldstillbewithin theprescribed number
ofpeople perpark.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewould needtotakealookattheComprehensive Plan
andseeifthereisanactualnumber.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield explained thattheNational Recreation andPark
Association determines ahealthy community iswheneveryone iswithinatenminutewalkofa
park.    

Commissioner Garske askedifthePlanning Commission hadalready approved thisproject.   

Planning Director Darling stated thattheyhavenotseenityetandexplained that thePark
Commission isthefirststopforthisproposalandnotedthattheCityCouncilhasalsonotyetseen
thisproposal.     

Commissioner Wenner clarified thattheParkCommission wasbeingaskedtoconsider acash
donation rather thanparkland.    

ChairHirnerconfirmed thatwascorrectandnotedthathowhehaslookedattheseinthepast is
thatyoulookatthenumber ofunitsandthesizeofthelot.  Hestated that inthisproposal that
wouldmeanafairlysmallpieceofproperty andhisthought process issurrounding whether that
smallpieceoflandwould reallybeuseable forapark.  Hestated that, inthisinstance, hedoes
notthinktheCityhavingthissmallamountoflandforaparkwouldbebeneficial.    

Garske moved torecommend approval ofthestaff recommending toaccept apark
dedication fee rather than land for theSmithtown Townhouses at24250 Smithtown Road.   
Levy seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  

Planning Director Darling notedthatthesecond topicfordiscussion onthisproperty iswhether
theopenspaceshouldbeowned privately orpublicly.  Sheexplained thatstaffisrecommending
thatitbeowned privately because mostofthecommon spacewouldbeusedforstormwater,  
somegreen spacearound theunits, thedriveways, andaprivate drive.    

Mr. Lundgren confirmed thattherewouldbeafullHOAthatwouldmaintain thegrounds onthis
site.    

Commissioner Wenner askedabout theproposed filtration basin.   

Mr. Lundgren stated thatitislikeadrainage pondandnotedthattheyhavebeenworking with
Hennepin Countyonthateasement.  Hestated thathisunderstanding wasthattherewouldbe
anagreement between theCounty andtheHOAtoensure themaintenance isdone.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheagreement wouldbewiththeCityofShorewood, Cityof
TonkaBay, andtheMinnehaha CreekWatershed District.    

Wenner moved, torecommend that theopen spaces at24250 Smithtown Road remain
privately owned and maintained.  Garske seconded.  Motion carried 4-0.  



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023
PAGE8OF9

5. OLD BUSINESS

6. STAFF AND LIAISON REPORTS / UPDATES

A. City Council

B. Staff

Planning Director Darlingstated thatshewantedtogiveanupdate totheCommission onthings
thathappened whentheCommission didnothaveaquorum andcouldnotmeet.  Sheexplained
thattherewereseveral items thatstaff tookdirectly totheCityCouncil.     

a. Freeman Park Trails

ShestatedthatwhentheFreeman ParkTrails initially cameup, theplanwasthatonce theplans
wereabout50% ready, theywouldcomebackandaskfordirection onsomeofthedetails.  She
stated that theThreeRiversParkDistrict isconstructing anewtrailhead segment thatwould
extend fromtheLRTallthewaydowntothegravelparking areanear theentrance ofFreeman
Park. Shenotedthatthereisasmallsegment ofpaved trailthatgoes through thewoodsonthe
northsidewhichwouldessentially berunning parallel tothemorehighlyusedtrail.  Shestated
thatthequestion staffbrought before theCouncil waswhether ornotthattrailshould continue to
bepavedoriftheCityshouldcreateamorenatural experience forwalking through thereand
creating moreofagravelormowed trail.  Shestated thattheCouncil determined thatitmade
sensetomillitupandhavethegravel trail inthatareawhichresults inasubstantial costsavings
forthatportionofthetrail.  Shenotedthatthereisanother segment ofthetrailalongEureka Road
andtherewasdiscussion ofexpanding itfrom6feetwideto8footwideandtheCouncil elected
tokeepitasa6footwidesegment, soitismoreofasidewalk rather thanamulti-usetrail.  She
stated thatthethirdelement thatwasdiscussed wastheroadway connection between thenorth
andthesouthpartsofthetrailthathasbeencloseddowntovehicle traffic.  Shestated thatthey
hadproposed narrowing uptheroadbedsoitwaslesscomfortable forpeople tosneak through
with theirvehicles.  Shestated thatitwouldstillbewideenough at12feetforemergency vehicles
toaccess it andexplained thatthiswasalsoapproved bytheCityCouncil.  Shestated thatthere
isonetrailsegment between the southerly parking lotandtheneighborhood tothewestthat is
current unpaved andthatistheonlysegment thatiscurrently unpaved thattheCouncil approved
paving. Shestated thatthenextphase forthisproject willbethatstaffwillapply forgrantstohelp
coversomeofthecosts.   

ChairHirneraskediftheFreeman Parktrailsproject would happen in2023.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatsheexpects itwillhappen in2023, butwillmost likelybe
laterintheyear.       

b. Vandalism Deterrence

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield explained thatvandalism hadtakenplaceinboth
restrooms atManorPark.  Shenoted that theCouncil recommended moving forward withthe
FlashCAM security camera.  Shestatedthattheyalsoencouraged communicating withresidents
nearManorParkthatwere involved inthepondclean-upproject togetsomecommunity feedback
regarding apossible muralontheparkshelter.  Shestatedthatthereisanexisting polethatwould



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023
PAGE9OF9

allowthecamera tobemounted highenough across theparking lotandwouldhaveafairlygood
angleoftheentrance totherestrooms.   

Commissioner Levynotedthatshebelieved thecamera wasmotion sensing andevenhada
voice.   

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatwascorrectandconfirmed thattheCitycan
addavoice recording.  

Planning Director Darlingaskedforvolunteers forreporting atupcoming CityCouncil meetings.   

February 27 – Commission Garske
March27 – Commissioner Levy
April25 – Commissioner Wenner
May22 – ChairHirner

Planning Director Darling notedthatlastnight, theCityCouncil appointed anewParkCommission
member whoshouldbeatnextmonth’smeeting.     

7. ADJOURN

Garske moved toadjourn thePark Commission Meeting ofFebruary 14, 2023 at8:17p.m.   
Wenner seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2023 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

Vice-ChairRiedel called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioners Riedel, Eggenberger, andHuskins; Planning Director Darling;  
Planning Technician Carlson, andCouncil Liaison Maddy

Absent: Commissioner Holker

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Huskins moved, Eggenberger seconded, approving theagenda forFebruary 8, 2023, as
presented. Motion passed 3/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

January 17, 2023

Commissioner Huskins notedaminorcorrection needed onpage2inthesecond tothelast
paragraph toclarify thenamesofroadways/intersections.    

Huskins moved, Eggenberger seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting
Minutes ofJanuary 17, 2023, asamended. Motion passed 3/0.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR  - NONE

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE
Vice-ChairRiedel explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents ofthe
CityofShorewood whoareserving asvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners
areappointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR ACOLLOCATION OF
ANTENNAS ONEXISTING TOWER
Applicant: SMJ International, LLC (T-Mobile)   
Location: 24283 Smithtown Road

Planning Director Darlingexplained therequest toaddtelecommunication antennas, sixradio
receiving units, andvarious otherequipment withinanewtriangular arrayontheexisting tower.  
Staff recommends approval subject totheconditions noted inthestaffreport.    

BRENDA
6A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 7, 2023
Page2of7

Commissioner Huskins stated thathedidnotseeanycommunication fromanyoftheneighbors
andasked iftheCommission couldassume thattheyhadbeennotified andthatnoonehadany
comments about thisrequest.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatwascorrectandexplained thattheCitysentoutallnotices,  
asrequired to500feetfromthesiteandtheCityreceived nocorrespondence inresponse.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatthelasttimethiswasbefore theCommission, partofthe
recommendation weresurrounding somecleanupofthetreesandasked ifthatwasforthe
previous applicant.  

Planning Director Darling confirmed thatwasforadifferent applicant andconfirmed thatthey
wouldbehandling theclean-uprequested bytheCity.  Shenotedthattheground equipment for
thisapplicant isshorter anddoesnothaveagenerator.    

thAndyBobrytzke, 132W8 Street, Mankato, stated thathewasatthelastmeeting forthesame
tower, butrepresented adifferent client.    

Vice-ChairRiedelstated that theaddition oftheantennas requires additional supports andasked
foradescription oftheengineering.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatthestructural information wasincluded inthepacketand
stated thattherewillberunning barsuptheexistingmonopole.    

Mr. Bobrytzke notedthatifthemonopole needsadditional supports, theywilladdthemonthe
outside andthenpaint themtomatchsotheyblendin.    

Vice-ChairRiedelaskedifMr. Bobrytzke askedifhewasinsupportoftherecommendation from
staff that therebenolighting ontheantenna unless required bytheFAA.    

Mr. Bobrytzke stated thatwhattheclient likestodoisputinasmallLEDlightsotheycansee
whenworking ontheequipment.  Hestated thattheyhaveasked themtoputinadial, likethere
wouldbeonabathroom fan, sowhenthetechnician isthere, hecanturnthelightonanditwill
stayonforacertainamount oftimeandthenautomatically turnoff.    

Planning Director Darling notedthattherewasnolighting included ontheapplication.    

Mr. Bobrytzke pointed outarendering that listeda ‘proposed LEDluminaire’ asthelightinghe
wasreferring tothatusedatimerdialontheH-frame.    

Vice-ChairRiedelsuggested thatthisbenotedsincetheoriginal staff recommendation listedthat
therewouldbenolighting.    

Commissioner Huskins askedhowlongittakes frombeginning toendtomake thismodification.   

Mr. Bobrytzke explained thatatypical installation takesabout2-3daysandmodifications may
takeafewextradays.  Hestated thateverything willbebuiltaheadoftimeandinstalled onsite
withwhatever craneorequipment isneeded.    

Commissioner Huskins confirmed thatifanyofthelandscaping isdamaged aspartofthe
installation thattheywillreturn ittoitsformerstatebefore theyaredone.  Heasked about the



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 7, 2023
Page3of7

frequency ofmaintenance andrepairnowthatthereisanother vendor beingservedbythe
monopole andarray.    

Mr. Bobrytzke stated thatthemaintenance andrepair ishandled byeachindividual carrier.  He
notedthattypically onceitisupandrunning, theydonotrequirealotofwork, especially upon
top.    

Commissioner Huskins asked howtheCitycanholdthemresponsible ifthereisanydamage
donetothings likelandscaping whentherearedifferent carriers doingthework.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshehasnotnoticedalotofdamage onthesiteandnoted
that inthisparticular location shethinksmostly itisagravelsurface anditisnottoocomplicated
torepair.  ShestatedthattheCity’sBuilding Inspector willgooutanddoafinalinspection onthe
groundandwillnoteanyunusual activityordisturbances.  Shestated thattypically thetower
ownerwillholdthecarriers responsible forthedamage thatmayoccuronthesiteandexplained
thattheCityhasnothadtogetinvolved.    

Commissioner Eggenberger notedthathefeelsthelightdescribed byMr. Bobrytzke isagood
ideaandwouldnotbeaproblem.   

Vice-ChairRiedelstated thatheagreedandrecommended thatthisbeincluded inthe
recommendations totheCityCouncil.  

Commissioner Huskins agreedandstated thathelikestheideaofthis lightfromasafety
standpoint andnotedthatitwouldalsoalertpeople nearby thatthereissomeone thereworking
ontheequipment.    

Vice-ChairRiedelopened thePublicHearing at7:18P.M. noting theprocedures usedinaPublic
Hearing.  Therebeingnocomments, heclosed thePublicHearing at7:18P.M.  

Eggenberger moved, Huskins seconded, recommending approval of the CUP for
Collocation ofCommunication Antennas at24283 Smithtown Road, subject tothe
conditions listed inthestaff report with theaddition ofproposed LED work light with a
timer. Motion passed 3/0.  

5. OTHER BUSINESS

A.  Variance toSetback toOHWL onSilver Lake
Applicant:  Gardner Building and Remodeling
Location:  19960 Sweetwater Curve

Planning Director Darling stated thatthisrequest isfromGardner Building andRemodeling fora
variance fromtheOHWLofSilverLake. Shestated thatstaff recommends approvalofthe
request, subject tothetwoconditions asnoted inthestaffreport.    

Vice-ChairRiedelstated thattheOHWLofSilverLakehasbeenthesubjectofquiteafew
discussions bytheresidents.  Henotedthathehadalsospoken totheDNRabout thisissueand
explained thattheOHWLissetbypermitwiththeDNRwithaweirstructure thatcontrols the
level.  Hestated thatthepermitandtheweirstructure isdesigned for898.1feet, butforaperiod
ofatleast20years, thelakelevelwassubstantially higher thanthatbyalmost2feet.  Hestated
thatwhathehaslearned isthattheOHWLisnotwhere thewater is, butitiswhere itispermitted
andwhere itshouldbe.  Hestated thattheexplanation forwhyitwasprettyconsistently higher



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 7, 2023
Page4of7

thanthatwasthat theweirwaspretty consistently clogged, possibly duetobeaver activity.  He
stated thatbelieves thatpartoftheshoreline floated awayduring thehighwater levelswhich is
whysomeofthesetback numbers maybeabitoffofwhattheyshouldbe.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedwhere theexisting patiowaslocated thatstaff is
recommending beremoved.    

Planning Director Darling showed aphotoofthepatioandexplained thatitisapavedpatioof
somesort.    

ZachGardner, Gardner Building andRemodeling, explained thathisclientsmoved intothehouse
aboutayearagoandassumed whentheypurchased itthateverything attached tothehomeand
ontheproperty waslegallyconforming.  Hestated thattheyhavelearned through thisprocess
thatitwasnotandhewasaskedtocomeinandupdate thehomeincluding repair tothedeck.    

Vice-ChairRiedelaskedforadescription oftheplansforacantilevered sectionofthedeck.   

Mr. Gardner gaveanoverview oftheirplanstorunafootingandfoundation straight outthatwould
notbecantilevered outbecause theyareplanning toscreen inthelowersection.  Hestated that
iftheyweretojustputnormal footings backin, duetothewatertable, theywouldheave andthe
deckwouldonceagainbeamess.  Hestated thatthecantilevered section isjustfortheupper
section togivetheupper deckabitmore roomtohaveatableandthings likethat.    

Commissioner Huskins askedabout thepatioportionandtherequest fromstafftoremove it.   

Mr. Gardner stated thataspartoftheapplication process forthisvariance, theydiscovered that
thepatiothathasafirepitandlimestone stoneworkwasnon-conforming.  Hestated thatthey
bought thehomewiththepatiothereandaskediftherequirement toremove itcouldbedealtwith
separately because itiscovered insnow.  Heaskedifthatmightbesomething thatcouldbe
addressed inthespringtime andsomeone fromtheCitycouldcomeoutandhelpthemfigureout
what isactually okay.  Hestated thatideally theywould liketoleaveitthere, buttheyunderstand
thatsomeofitisapparently non-conforming.    

Vice-ChairRiedelnotedthatmostoftheexceptions forthings located insetbacks areforthings
likepathways, docks, andstairs.  Henotedthat itwouldbeunlikely thatapatiossuchasthisone
wouldbeallowed.     

Commissioner Eggenberger explained that iftheyhadnotapplied foravariance, thepatiocould
remain because theywouldnotbechanging anything.  Hestated thatwhenpeople apply fora
variance, thentheCitytakesalookateverything.  

Mr. Gardner stated thatitwashisunderstanding thefirepitinthepatioareawasconforming and
acceptable.    

Vice-ChairRiedel statedthathebelieved abuiltupfirepitwouldnotbeallowedwithin150feetof
theOHWL.   

Planning Director Darling explained thattheCityhadallowed somefireringsandstonecircles
butnothing thatisbuiltup. Shenoted thatthewayshewrote theproposed approvals forthis
projectwasthattheycouldmoveforward withtheapplication forthedeckeventhough thepatio
willbethere.  Sheexplained thatthepatiowouldneedtoberemoved priortothefinalinspection
ofthedeck.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 7, 2023
Page5of7

Vice-ChairRiedelasked iftherewasanyone intheaudience whowantedtospeakonthisissue.   

Shawn Breaux, 19960 Sweetwater Curve, stated thatwhentheygotoremove thefirepit, he
believes itwillrequire heavy machinery.  Heaskediftherewasaseparate process thatthey
wouldneedtofollowwhenitcomes tothings likeerosion toensure thattheshoreline isokay.   

Vice-ChairRiedel stated thataspartoftheprocess theywillneedthings likeasiltfence.  

Planning Director Darling stated thattypically whattheywouldneedtodoistousewhatever
equipment needed toremove itandthenrestore thegroundcoverorturftorepair thedamage.    

Vice-ChairRiedel statedthat themost important thingisthatwhatever contractor theirhiretodo
theworkmakessurethattheyproperly install thesiltfencing.     

Huskins moved, Eggenberger seconded, torecommend approval ofthe Variance to
Setback from OHWL ofSilver Lake at19960 Sweetwater Curve, subject tothe two
conditions included inthestaff report.  Motion passed 3/0.                         

B. Variance toFront and Side Setbacks
Applicant:  Todd Nelson
Location:  20980 Ivy Lane

Planning Director Darling explained therequest foravariance tothefrontandsidesetbacks to
buildanaddition toanexisting, non-conforming home. Staff recommends approval ofthevariance
requests butwouldalsoacknowledge thatthevariance criteriaareopentointerpretation andthat
thereispotential impact tothestreetscape inthearea. ShenotedthattheCityhadreceived two
lettersofsupport forthisapplication fromtheadjacent twohomes.    

Vice-ChairRiedel notedthatPlanning Director Darling haddiscussed otherpossible locations for
theadditionandstated that itsounded likeshehadbeeninfavoroftheversion thathaditonthe
rearornorthside.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatlocation wouldhavelessofanimpactonthestreetscape,  
butitwouldalsonotbewithout potential difficulties.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thathehadrecently driven through theareaandthehomesonthe
southsideofIvyareconsiderably furtherbackfromtheroadanditisjustthenorthsideofIvythat
hasthisissue.  Hestated thathewasalsointerested intheprominence fromthestaffreportof
theoption tobuild theaddition intheback.  Hestated thatitisalittledisconcerting tobethatclose
tothestreet, butappreciated thepicture thatshows thatthegarage isquiteclosetothestreetas
well.    

Vice-ChairRiedelstated thathealsofelt thepicturewasquitecompelling andshowshowsmall
thislotis.    

ToddNelson, 20980 IvyLane, stated thathefeelsthepictures speak forthemselves andshow
thattheyareinapredicament.  Hestated thathehashadmanydiscussions withPlanning Director
Darling aboutdifferent options andpossible locations.  Hestated thattoaddress hersuggestion
tobuildontotheback, thereareanumber ofissueswiththatoption, including howitwill impact
thecurrent floorplanofthehouse.  Hestated thatitwould involvemajor reconstruction ofthe
interiorofthehomebecause thewindows wouldbelooking intothenewaddition. Henotedthat



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 7, 2023
Page6of7

itwouldalsorequire worktobedonewiththeHVACsystem.    Hestated thatwithwhat theyare
proposing itisjustaddingalivingroom, moving thestairsandexplained thatitwouldbemuch
moresimplenorwouldberequireanymechanical systems work.  Hestated thattheirplans
maintain thecurrent rooflineofthehouseandnotedthattheywillnotbeasclosetothestreetas
thegarages thatwerementioned.  Hestated thatthedeveloper thattheyhavehiredtodothe
work, iftheCityapproves, livesinahomehejustbuiltacross thestreet.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedifMr. Nelson parksonthestreet.   

Mr. Nelson stated thattheyhaveanasphalt parking areaandpointed itoutonamap.   

Commissioner Huskins askediftherewasanyanticipation thattheactualbuilding process may
causeanyissues fortrafficontheroad.    

Mr. Nelson stated thathedidnotthinksobecause thereisplentyofyardspaceandwouldstillbe
roomtoparktheircars.  Hestated thatthisisanotaverylargestructure, sotherewillalsonot
bealotofmaterial thatwouldneedtobestoredonsite.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatifapproved, theCitywillrequireaconstruction
management planthatwould identify thesetypesofdetails.    

Vice-ChairRiedel statedthattheaddition isabout400square feetandaskedifthisproject would
ceasetobeworthwhile iftheyhadtobringitinafewfeetinorder tobefurther fromtheroad.   

Mr. Nelson stated thatlimitonthewidth isthestairwell which iswhere the16feetcomes from
because itisa12footstairwell anda2footbottom landing anda2foottoplanding.  Hestated
thathefeelstheirplansareasminimalastheycouldmakethemconsidering thespace.    

Vice-ChairRiedel statedthat itappears asthough everyoptionmayrequireavariance andnoted
thatanother optionmaybetobuildup, butthatwouldmeantearingofftheexisting roof.   

Mr. Nelson statedthathehadlooked intothatoptionandmostofthecontractors feltitwouldbe
betteratthatpoint tojustteardownandrebuild because thefoundation andsupports werebuilt
inthe1950sandtheywerenotsure theycouldsupportanother level.  

Vice-ChairRiedel stated thathefeelsthe60footright-of-waymakesabigdifference inthis
situation because otherwise hewould have aharder timerecommending approval ofan8foot
setback andbuilding thatclose totheroadway.  

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatheagreed andalsotook intoconsideration thedifficulties
ofthelotitself.  Hestated thatit trulyappears thattheapplicant hastakenalookatthisproject
everypossible waytheycouldandthisoneseemstobethebestsolution.  Hestated thatforhim,  
itcarriesalotofweight thatthetwoneighbors oneithersidehavegiventheirsupportoftheplans.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thatgiventhenatureoftheneighborhood andtheexisting
structures, heisalsoinsupportofthisrequest.    

Vice-ChairRiedelnotedthat itisalso infavor, butisalsoabitonthefencebecause thecounter
argument wouldbethat, assmallastheexistinghouse is, itactually maybetherightsizeforthat
tinylittlelot.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 7, 2023
Page7of7

Eggenberger moved,  Huskins seconded, recommending approval ofthevariance request
tothe front and side setbacks forahome addition at20980 IvyLane, subject tothe
condition included inthestaff report.  Motion passed 3/0.   

6. REPORTS

Council Meeting Report

Council Liaison Maddy gaveanoverview ofrecentactivities relatedtoPlanning thatwere
discussed bytheCityCouncil.    

Planning Director Darling statedthat theCityhasreceived 4additional applications forthevacant
Commission openings intheCity.  Shenoted thatsheexpects theinterviews forthoseseatsto
takeplaceontheFebruary 13, 2023.    

Council Liaison Maddystated that thiswouldbeVice-ChairRiedel’slastmeeting withthePlanning
Commission and expressed hisappreciation totheyearsofservice thathehad giventothe
Planning Commission.    

Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Director Darling stated therearequiteafewitemsslated forthe March7, 2023, Planning
Commission meeting andgaveabriefreviewofapplications sheexpected tobecompleted in
timeforthemeeting.     

ADJOURNMENT

Huskins moved, Eggenberger seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting of
February 7, 2023, at8:09P.M. Motion passed 3/0.  



6B
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   CUPtoCollocate Antennas onanExisting Monopole
Location:  24283Smithtown Road
Applicant: SMJInternational, LLC. onbehalfofTMobile

Meeting Date:     February 27, 2023

Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: April16, 2023

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheFebruary 7, 2023Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheirFebruary 7, 2023meeting, thePlanning Commission unanimously recommended
approval oftheconditional usepermit, subject totheconditions intheattached resolution.    

Summary ofPublic Notice and Testimony:  Noticewaspublished inthecity’sofficial
newspaper andmailed toallproperty ownerswithin500feetoftheproperty atleast10days
priortothePlanning Commission publichearing onNovember 15, 2022. Theapplicant was
present atthemeetingandspoke infavoroftheapplication. Noonefromthepublic submitted
anycomments orrequested tospeak.  

Attheirmeeting, thePlanning Commission foundtheproposed lightontheground equipment
acceptable, subject toitbeingonatimerwithanautomatic shut-off.  Staffadded thisasa
condition aswellasproviding afixture thatmeets therequirements ofthelighting section of
thezoning regulations.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval oftherequest.    

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving aconditional usepermit
RoadforSMJInternational, LLC. toallowT-Mobile antennas tobecollocated onanexisting
towerat24283Smithtown Road, asrecommended bythePlanning Commission.    

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant wouldsubmit the
information asrequired intheattached resolution withabuilding permit request.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2023 Cases\\24283 Smithtown Road - T-Mobile collocations\\CAF.docx



















x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 









RESOLUTION23-022
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGACONDITIONALUSEPERMIT
FORANANTENNACOLLOCATIONONANEXISTINGMONOPOLEAND

RELATEDEQUIPMENTAT24283SMITHTOWNROAD

WHEREAS, SMJInternational, LLC. (the “Applicant), onbehalf ofT-Mobile, hasapplied
toaddsixtelecommunication antennas andotherequipment inatriangular arrayonthe
existing monopole andaddrelated ground equipment ontheproperty legally described
as:  

Lot27, Auditor’sSubdivision No. OneHundred Thirty-three (133), Hennepin County,  
Minnesota, described asbeginning atthesoutheast cornerofBlock1, SennAddition;  
thence alongtheeasterly extension ofthesoutherly lineofsaidBlock1adistanceof85
feet; thencenortherly parallel withtheeast lineofsaidBlock1tothenortherly lineof
saidLot27; thencewesterly alongsaidnortherly linetotheeastlineofsaidBlock1;  
thence southerly alongsaideastlinetothepointofbeginning.  

Subject toalease agreement datedJanuary 15, 1982andfiledforrecordDecember 21,  
1982asCounty Recorder Document No4760996 infavorofChicago TitleInsurance
Company, amended bylease amendment datedJanuary 15, 1982andfiledforrecord
November 8, 1983asCounty Recorder Document No. 4843529; withassignment and
assumption ofthevendee’sinterest insaidleaseinfavorofMinneapolis SMSALimited
Partnership, aDelaware Limited Partnership, datedSeptember 28, 1984andfiledfor
recordApril16, 1985asCounty Recorder Document No. 4985882; (the “Property”) and

WHEREAS, theapplicant proposes tocollocate theirequipment onandnear the
existing monopole tower; and

WHEREAS, afterrequired noticeapublichearing washeldandtheapplication
reviewed bythePlanning Commission ataregular meeting heldonFebruary 7, 2023,  
theminutes ofthemeeting areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
February 27, 2023, atwhich timethePlanning Director’smemorandum andthe
Planning Commission’srecommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardby
theCityCouncil fromtheApplicant, thepublicandCitystaff.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated inaC -1General Commercial district, which
allows antenna collocations subject totheapproval ofaconditional usepermit.  



2. Theapplicant’sproposal isidentified onplansandmaterials submitted totheCity
onAugust 18, 2022andJanuary 13, 2023 (the “Plans”).    

3. Conditional UsePermits arereviewed subject tosection 1201.04ofCityCode.    

CONCLUSIONS

1. TheApplicant’splanshavesatisfied thecriteria ofaconditional usepermit to
collocate antennas under theShorewood CityCode.  

2. TheApplicant’splansareconsistent withthepolicies andprovisions ofthe
Comprehensive Plan.  

3. TheApplicant’splans indicate thecollocation wouldbecompatible withthepresent
andfuture landusesintheareasandwouldnottendtodepreciate thearea.  

4. Theapplication wouldnotoverburden thecity’sservice capacity andexisting public
services andstreets.  

5. Theestablishment, maintenance andoperation ofthisusewouldpromote and
enhance thegeneral publicwelfare andwouldnotbedetrimental toorendanger the
publichealth andsafety.  

6. Theproposed useconforms totheapplicable regulations ofthedistrict inwhich itis
located andotherwise conforms totheapplicable regulations ofcitycode.    

7. Based upontheforegoing, theCityCouncil hereby grants totheApplicant a
conditional usepermit tocollocate additional antennas, radio receiving unitsand
related equipment onthetowerandonanewequipment platform within theexisting
fenced areaasshownonthePlans, subject tothefollowing:  

a. Theapplicant maynotproceed withimprovements prior toissuance ofrequired
permits.  

b. Prior toissuance ofpermits, theapplicant shall revise theplansconsistent with
citycodeandasfollows:  
1) Provide athird-partyspecial inspector andeitherstructural drawings

stamped byanengineer orastructural report showing thatthetowercan
support theadditional antennas andequipment.  

2) Theantennas, structural reinforcements, andallequipment installed onthe
towershallbepainted orfactory coated tomatch theexisting monopole.  

3) Thefixture details forthelights proposed ontheH-frameshallbeprovided
andshallbefullcut-offfixtures thatareonatimerandautomatically shut
off.    

c. Theapplicant shallnot install anyoftheantennas orrelated equipment onthe
towerduring osprey nesting seasonorotherwise disturb thenest.      

d. Theapplicant shallprovide 24-houremergency contact information andthe
information shallbekeptcurrent andupdated asnecessary.  

2



e. Theapplicant shallnotinstall anylightsonthetower (unless required bythe
FAA).    

f. Alldisturbance ofthesiteshallberestored topreconstruction condition bythe
endofthegrowing season.  

8. TheCityClerk ishereby authorized anddirected torecordacertified copyofthis
resolution withHennepin County.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
this27thdayofFebruary, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

3



6C
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Variance toOHWL setback forSilverLake
Location:  19960Sweetwater Curve
Applicant: Gardener Building andRemodeling

Meeting Date:     February 27, 2023

Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: May12, 2023

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromthe2/7/2023Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheirFebruary 7, 2023meeting, thePlanning Commission unanimously recommended
approval ofthevariance tothesetback fromtheordinary highwater level (OHWL) ofSilver
Laketoallowconstruction ofadeckattached tothehome, subject totheconditions inthe
attached resolution.    

Summary ofPublic Notice and Testimony:  Noticewasmailed toallproperty owners within
500feetoftheproperty priortothePlanning Commission publicmeeting onFebruary 7, 2023.  
Theapplicant waspresent atthemeeting andspoke infavoroftheapplication.  Noonefrom
thepublic requested tospeakatthemeetingorsubmitted aletter.   

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation/ Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthevariance fromthesetback totheOHWLofSilverLake, subject tothe
conditions intheattached resolution.    

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving avariance tothe
setback fromtheOHWLofSilverLake forGardener Building andRemodeling forproperty
locatedat19960Sweetwater Curve, asrecommended bythePlanning Commission.  

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireamajority ofCouncilmembers.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant wouldsubmit the
information asrequired intheattached resolution withabuilding permit requestandremove
thenonconforming patiopriortofinal inspection ofthedeck.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2023 Cases\\19960 Sweetwater VAR\\CAF.docx

























RESOLUTION23-023

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAVARIANCETOTHEOHWLSETBACKFOR
SILVERLAKEFORAPROPERTYLOCATEDAT19960SWEETWATERCURVE

WHEREAS, Gardner Building andRemodeling, (the “Applicant”) proposed toinstalladeckon
thebackofahomethatwouldbe140.8feetfromtheordinary highwater level (OHWL) ofSilver
Lakeonproperty legallydescribed as:   

thLot2, Block1, Sweetwater atnearMountain 4 Addition, Hennepin County, Minnesota,  
according totherecorded platthereof; (the “Subject Property”) and,  

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foravariance toallowthedeckaddition tobe140.8feet
fromtheOHWL where150feetisrequired; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheFebruary 7, 2023Planning Commission meeting, acopyof
which isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonFebruary 7, 2023toreview the
application, theminutes ofthemeetings areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting onFebruary 27,  
2023, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning Commission’s
recommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil fromthe
Applicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated inthePUDzoning district, which requires allbuildings to
besetback150feetfromtheOHWLofSilverLake.  

2. Theexisting lotwascreated in1991andexisting homewasconstructed in1992.  

3. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurpose ofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties, andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  

4. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations includes criteria formaking theabove
determination.    

5. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplans submitted
onJanuary9and12, 2023 (the “Plans”).  



CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest toconstruct adockat140.8feetfromtheOHWLofSilver
Lakewhere150feetisrequired consistent withthePlans.  

B. TheCityCouncil finds thevariance request foradeckanditsresulting construction and
use, isconsistent withtheintentofthecomprehensive planandinharmony withthegeneral
purposes andintentofthezoning regulations.    

C. TheCityCouncil findsthattherequest specifically demonstrates practical difficulties
basedonthelocation oftheoriginal construction ofthehomeontheproperty.  Thedeckisa
reasonable residential use, theissuethattheoriginalhome construction iscloser totheOHWL
thancurrently allowed andthatthedeckwouldnotaltertheessential character ofthe
neighborhood.    

D. TheCityCouncil findsthattheimprovements proposed arenotsolelybasedon
economic considerations, buttoenhance thelivability ofthehome.  

E. TheCityCouncil findsthatthedeckwouldnotimpairanadequate supplyoflightandair
toanadjacent property, increase theriskoffireorincrease theimpactonadjacent streets.    

F. TheCityCouncil findsthatthedeckwouldnotbedetrimental tothepublicwelfare nor
would itbeinjurious toother landsorimprovements intheneighborhood.    

G. Thevariance istheminimum variance necessary toaddressoralleviate thepractical
difficulties causedbytheoriginal construction.  

H. Thevariance approval shallbesubject tothefollowing conditions:  

1. Prior tobeginning anyconstruction ontheProperty, theapplicant shallacquire all
necessary permits.  

2. Priortothefinal inspection ofthedeck, remove thedetached patio located withinthe
150-footsetback totheOHWLofSilverLake.    

I. Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted the
project, oranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3ofCity
Code.  

J. TheCityClerk isherebyauthorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
this27thdayofFebruary, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



6D
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Variances tofrontandsidesetbacks
Location:  20980 IvyLane
Applicant: ToddNelson

Meeting Date:     February 27, 2023

Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: April28, 2023

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromthe2/7/2023Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheirFebruary 7, 2023meeting, thePlanning Commission unanimously recommended
approval ofthefollowing variances:  

An8.5-footfrontsetback
Acombined 17.7-foot, side-yardsetbackwhere30feetisrequired withtheeast
sideat5.4feetwhereaminimum of10feetisrequired

Summary ofPublic Notice and Testimony:  Noticewasmailed toallproperty owners within
500feetoftheproperty priortothePlanning Commission publicmeeting onFebruary 7, 2023.  
Theapplicant waspresent atthemeeting andspoke infavoroftheapplication.  Noonefrom
thepublic requested tospeakatthemeeting, buttwoneighbors submitted letterssupporting
therequest.   

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthevariances, subject totheconditions intheattached resolution.    

Proposed Motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving variances tothefront
andsidesetbacks forToddNelson forproperty locatedat20980 IvyLane, asrecommended
bythePlanning Commission.    

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireamajority ofCouncilmembers.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant couldsubmit the
information asrequired intheattached resolution withabuilding permit request.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2023 Cases\\20980 IvyLaneVar\\CAF.docx



































MarieDarling

From: DanNeitge <dnbbdtech@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 20233:20PM
To: MarieDarling
Subject: ToddNelson Proposed HomeAddition

HiMarie,  

MynameisDanNeitgeat21000IvyLane. ToddNelsonismyneighborthathassubmitted homeadditionplanstothe
CityofShorewood. IlookedattheplansandIapprovewhathewouldliketodo. Theyareaveryniceyoungfamilythat
needmoreroomfortheiryoungfamily.   

ThankYouMarie

Sincerely,  

DanNeitge

1



MarieDarling

From: Gretchen Hagle <gretchenhagle@gmail. com> 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 202310:01AM
To: MarieDarling
Cc: ARobCerreta
Subject: 20980 IvyLane  - Support

TO:    

MarieDarling, AICP
PlanningDirector
CityofShorewood

Hello, Marie.   

Ourneighbor, ToddNelsonat20980IvyLaneaskedifwemightsendyouanemailinsupportoftheirproposedaddition
andtwovariances forfrontandsideyardsetbacks.  Asoneoftheirimmediate neighbors, wearesendingthisnotetolet

thyouknowwearefinewiththisrequest – andsupport itasoutlined intheWhysectionofyourFeb., 7 Planning
Commission Meeting letter.  

Bestwishes,   

GretchenHagleandRobertCerreta
20960IvyLane
Excelsior, MN55331

1



RESOLUTION23-024

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGVARIANCESTOFRONTANDSIDE-YARD
SETBACKSFORAPROPERTYLOCATEDAT20980IVYLANE

WHEREAS, ToddNelson, (the “Applicant”) proposed toconstruct anaddition tothehome that
wouldbe8.25feettothefrontproperty linewhere30feet isrequired andacombined setback of
17.7feet, where30feetisrequired withtheeastsideat5.4feetwhereaminimum of10feetis
required; and,  

WHEREAS, theproperty islegallydescribed as:   

Alloflot10except thatpartdescribed asfollows:  Commencing atthesoutheasterly
cornerofsaidLot10, thence westerly alongthesoutherly lineofsaidlot10adistance of
14feet, thence northerly parallel totheeasterly lineofsaidLot10adistance of80feet,  
thence easterly parallel tothesoutherly lineofsaidLot10adistanceof14feet, thence
southerly alongtheeasterly lineofsaidLot10tothepointofbeginning, inBlock7,  
Minnetonka Manor, Hennepin County, Minnesota; (the “Subject Property”) and,  

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheFebruary 7, 2023Planning Commission meeting, acopyof
which isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonFebruary 7, 2023toreview the
application, theminutes ofthemeetings areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting onFebruary 27,  
2023, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning Commission’s
recommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil fromthe
Applicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheR-1Dzoning district, whichrequires allbuildings tobe
setback30feetfromthefrontproperty lineand10feetfromthesideproperty line.    

2. Thesubject property islocated intheLakeWilliam shoreland overlay districtwhichrequires
allhomes tohaveacombined side-yardsetback variance of30feet, withnoonesideless
than10feet fromtheproperty line.    

3. Theexisting lotwascreated in1920andwasfurther subdivided priortomodern record
keeping.  



4. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurpose ofavariance istoallow
aprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties, andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  

5. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations includes criteria formaking theabove
determination.    

6. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplanssubmitted on
December 29and30, 2022andJanuary 30, 2023 (the “Plans”).  

CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest toconstruct anaddition totheirhomeat8.25feetfromthe
frontproperty linewithacombined side-yardsetback of17.7feetwhere30feetisrequired and
theeastsideoftheaddition wouldbe5.4feetfromthesideproperty linewhere10feet is
required, asshownonthePlans.  

B. TheCityCouncil findsthevariance request foranaddition anditsresulting construction
anduse, isconsistent withtheintentofthecomprehensive planandinharmony withthe
general purposes andintentofthezoning regulations.    

C. TheCityCouncil findsthattherequest specifically demonstrates practical difficulties
basedontheexisting sizeandshapeofthelot.  Theaddition isareasonable residential use,  
thedifficulties werenotcreated bythehomeowner butcreated bythelotsnarrower andsmaller
sizeandthat theaddition wouldnotaltertheessential character oftheneighborhood.    

D. TheCityCouncil findsthattheimprovements proposed arenotsolelybasedon
economic considerations, buttoenhance thelivability ofthehome.  

E. TheCityCouncil findsthatthedeckwouldnotimpairanadequate supplyoflightandair
toanadjacent property, increase theriskoffireorincrease theimpactonadjacent streets.    

F. TheCityCouncil findsthatthedeckwouldnotbedetrimental tothepublicwelfare nor
would itbeinjurious toother landsorimprovements intheneighborhood.    

G. Thevariance istheminimum variance necessary toaddressoralleviate thepractical
difficulties causedbytheoriginal construction.  

H. Priortobeginning anyconstruction ontheProperty, theapplicant shallacquire all
necessary permitsandsubmitaconstruction management planincluding storageof
construction materials, parkingofcontractors andsubcontractors, trashmanagement, erosion
control, etc.  

I. Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted the
project, oranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3ofCity
Code.  

J. TheCityClerk ishereby authorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  



ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
this27thdayofFebruary, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  NEOGOV Recruiting andApplicant Tracking Software 8AMeeting Date:  Monday, February 27, 2023
Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector MEETING
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator TYPE
Attachments:  NEOGOV Insight Executive Summary Regular

Insight Software Quote (2-Year)  MeetingResolution

Background:  During thepastyear, citystaffhaveupdated employment applications, job
descriptions, jobadvertisements, applicant rating forms including Veteran’spreference, specific
toeachopenposition.  Staffhaverecruited, advertised, rated, screened, ranked, interviewed,  
notified applicants, conducted reference checks, conducted background investigations, and,  
negotiated joboffersfor13openpositions.  Wehavesinceonboarded orareintheprocess of
onboarding eachoftheseemployees aswell.   Although, wehavebeenfortunate tohave
successfully hiredasignificant number ofwell-qualified andexceptional staff toour
organization, oursystem ismanualandlacksautomation andefficiencies.    

Wehistorically onlyadvertise openpositions onourwebsite andtheLeagueofMNCities job
board/website.  Inassessing hiring process feedback manyapplicants havecomplained about
having tofilloutapplications andemail themintoapply forajob.  Thecurrentprocess reflects
ontheorganization andmaynotportrayusinthebest lightforpotential candidates.   
Furthermore, itmaydeterapplicants forapplying foropenpositions duetothelaborious
process.  NEOGOV willuploadallofShorewood’sjobdescriptions, streamlining theprocess
andalljobsonourwebsite willbeautomatically linkedtogovjobs.com.    

InJanuary, citystaffbegan theprocess ofresearching andreviewing whatothercitieswere
doingregarding recruiting forandonboarding employees.  OnJanuary 26, 2023, staffreceived
ademonstration andmetwiththemostpopular HRISsoftware vendor beingusedbythepublic
sectorcalledNeoGov.  Wespecifically requested tolearnmoreabout therecruiting module
Insight.”  Insight isanapplicant tracking software complete withcompliance reporting.  Insight

automates thehiringprocess, reducing thehiringprocess time.  Itisintegrated withNEOGOV’s
online jobboardGovernmentJobs.comwhichwillallowthecitytoreach jobapplicants
nationwide.  ItcomeswithaCityofShorewood Career Page thatallowscandidates tofindour
jobopenings andsubmitonlineapplications.    

Thesystem includes easy-to-usejobapplication templates andanapplicant self-service portal.   
Theapplications avoidincomplete applications withrequired fields.  WithInsight, wecan
manage allapplicants andrecruitment data, listopenpositions onourwebsite thatwill link
directly totheGovernment Jobswebsite, acceptonline applications, whileensuring
ADA/Section 508compliance withbuilt-in, auditable, andalegallydefensible hiringprocess,  
including applicant reporting, applicant flow, EEO, adverse impact, andpasspoint analysis.   
Insightpre-screens applicants, something wecurrently domanually, usingautoscoringand
highlights thebestcandidates byweighted scoresandrankings togenerate aranked eligible
list.  Insight provides morethan90reportoptions thathelpinmaking thebesthiringdecisions
andstreamline therecruiting andhiringprocess.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Thecandidate self-service portalstreamlines thecommunication process fortheapplicant and
thecity.  Applicants cancheck thestatusoftheirapplication, access job-specific supplemental
questions, self-schedule backgrounds, exams, performance tests, orschedule their interview.   
Allemails sentbythecityareconveniently together inonejobseeker in-box.  Theinformation
entered intoNEOGOV when theyapplied issaved forfuture applications, soonlyaquickreview
andanoccasional update isneeded whenapplying foranewposition.  86% ofjobseekers
wouldusetheirsmartphone toapply forajob (Source: Staff.com).  PleaseseetheNEOGOV
Insight Executive Summary (attached) foradditional information.    

Onceajoboffer ismade, NEOGOV provides thetemplate andautomates theprocess tonotify
theselected candidate, andallotherapplicants orcandidates thatwerenotselected.  This
presents asasignificant efficiency inthecurrent process.  Currently allcandidates arenotified
manually.    

Inasurveyoflocalcities, staffworkedwithleagueofMNCitiesstafftoprovide alternatives to
NEOGOV, toobtainacomparison, butwereunable tofindapublicsectorentitywhowas
currently utilizingacompetitor’ssoftware.  Localcitiesofsimilarsizethatcurrently areusing
NEOGOV areSt. PaulParkwith21full-timeemployees andOtsego with32full-timeemployees
compared toour25full-timeemployees andnumerous part-timepositions.    

Wewerehowever abletoreceive anadditional $900offtheinitialsetupfee, fromtheoriginal
2,700to $1,800whichreduced thequote (attached) to $2,357.50 (whichrepresents a50% off

promotion) forthefirst-yearsubscription, and $4,715.00forthesecond-yearsubscription, and
the $1,800one-timeset-upfeeforatotalof $8,872.50forthe2-yearperiod (attached).    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Fundsareavailable forthepurchase ofthissoftware
subscription within the2023General Fundbudget.    

Action Requested:   
Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil discuss andconsider theNEOGOV “Insight”  
proposal, andifapproved, confirm bypassing theresolution.  Motion, second andsimple
majority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       



RESOLUTIONNO. 23-025
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGQUOTEANDAUTHORIZING
EXECUTIONOFNEOGOVINSIGHTSUBCRIPTIONAGREEMENT

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood (“City”) requested andresearched professional
vendors whooffered online human resources software forrecruiting andapplicant
tracking; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil reviewed thequote fromNEOGOV forInsight, anonline
applicant andtracking recruiting software usedbythemajority ofthemetroareacities,  
including cities thesizeofShorewood.  

NOW, THEREFORE, ITISRESOLVEDthattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota, approve a2-YearSubscription Agreement withNEOGOV fortheironline
recruiting module “Insight”:  

1. Staffarehereby authorized anddirected toenter intoaservice agreement with
thecompany forandonbehalfoftheCityofShorewood.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis27thdayof
February, 2023.     

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



















CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9A.1Title/Subject:  TreeSale2023
Meeting Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 MEETING
Prepared by:  EricWilson, Communications Coordinator TYPE

RegularReviewed by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
MeetingAttachments:  n/a

Background:  Forseveral years, theCityofShorewood hasparticipated andhosted an
annual treesale. Thisyeartheevent isscheduled forSeptember 2023. Asinthepast,  
theCityofShorewood willorder thetrees, offer themforsale, andberesponsible for
thepurchase ofanyunsold trees thatwereordered. Unsold treespurchased bythecity
willbeplanted inpublic spaces.   

TheCityofShorewood willoffer10-20varieties oftreesandshrubs. These include
some fruittrees, species native toMinnesota, andothers recommended forShorewood
perthecity’sTreePreservation Policy adopted in2004.    

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil authorize the
expenditure offundsupto $9,600fortreestobepre-paidbythecityandreimbursed by
residents astreesarepurchased.   

Timeline: UponCityCouncil approval, treesaleswillbeginSaturday, April1, 2023
12:00a.m. Theorder formwillbemadeavailable onlineontheCityofShorewood
website. Aprinted order formwillbeshared inthelateMarch/April2023newsletter, and
available forprintonlineorpickupatCityHall. Thetreesalewillbeadvertised onthe
citywebsite andthrough socialmediauntilalltreesaresold.  

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership. Thisprogram helpsprotect, preserve andenhance theenvironment ofthe
community.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 02-13-23 CC WS
	2B Minutes 02-13-23 CC regular meeting
	2C Verified Claims
	2D Community Center Attendant
	2E Master Contract Agreement
	2F Public Works LEO
	2G PW Seasonal Employees
	4A Service Recognition
	5A Minutes Park Comm Mtg
	6A Minutes Planning Comm Mtg
	6B CUP
	6C Variance OHWL setback for Silver Lake
	6D Variances to front and side setbacks
	8A NeoGov
	9A.1 Tree Sale 2023



